#### 2019/20 - 06

# A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> November 2019 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

**PRESENT :** Chairman: Cllr B Holloway Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Waters, Cllr D Oldfield. Ward Councillor J Walshe

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs K Pickering(Clerk)

#### **PUBLIC FORUM**

A member of the public advised the meeting that he was not in favour of the parish council supporting the two summer bus trips. The Chairman welcomed Cllr D Oldfield to his first meeting as an Ashby Parkland Parish

Councillor.

1 .APOLOGIES : No apologies to receive.

#### 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM – None.

## 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10<sup>th</sup> SEPTEMBER 2019.

Proposed by Cllr P Devine, seconded by Cllr C Waters and unanimously.

## 4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10<sup>th</sup> SEPTEMBER 2019.

No matters arising.

#### 5. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment :		
PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Clerk - Salary – Oct/Nov	100506	387.16
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps – stationery +photocopies – 14.86		
Travel – 18.00		
Total Expenses	100507	32.86
3. Inland Revenue – for October	100508	0.80
4. Inland Revenue - for November	100509	1.00
5. Melior Community Academy	100510	12.50
The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr C Waters,		

seconded by Cllr P Devine and unanimously agreed.

b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date – circulated prior to meeting. The bank reconciliation for Quarters 1 and 2 were circulated prior to the meeting.

## 6. North Lincolnshire council matters:

i) To receive report from Cllr J Walshe: Cllr Walshe advised the meeting of his reservations on planning application 2019/1607 and that he had called this application in to ensure that it is considered by the planning committee. Cllr Walshe feels that there will be considerable traffic implications of starting this development before the infrastructure is in place for the Lincolnshire Lakes development. Cllr Walshe feels the traffic generation issues in this area will be considerable and will raise high way safety concerns. Cllr Walshe advised that N.L.C have secured £50m Government funding for Scunthorpe town centre and Ashby regeneration. If any one has any views on how the town centre/Ashby should benefit please give Cllr Walshe your views by February 2020.
ii) Any new N.L.C matters to report: No new matters to report.

## 7. Local or Site Matters

- i) NATS meeting PC S Pearson has been appointed as the Police Officer for this ward. An update on crime statistics was provided at the NATS meeting and concern raised regarding speeding vehicles.
- ii) Any new local or site matters to report: It was reported that children/youths are throwing stones at cars on Parklands. The meeting was reminded that all incidents must be reported on the 101 number so that every incident is logged and this helps to build a true picture of the problems being experienced in certain areas.

The clerk was asked to write to the drainage board to ask them to cut back the Willow trees which are encroaching on to a property boundary fence on Ashfield Park. These trees are situated on the south side of the Riddings lagoon. The lagoon is accessed through Parklands.

It was noted that the bus service for Parklands has remained in tact – many areas have seen their bus service reduced.

Cllr Oldfield described the taxi voucher scheme run by Gunness Parish Council which helps vulnerable and needy residents with their transport needs. Gunness Parish Council financially provide this service. Cllr Oldfield suggested that grant funding is available for this type of scheme.

Cllr Devine advised the meeting that she is organising a neighbourhood watch scheme to try and establish what residents would like from this scheme – meeting arranged for Thursday  $28^{\text{th}}$  November – 1pm.

Cllr Walker asked if vulnerable residents could have a button to press to get help - it was noted that his is available from social services - Cllr Waters agreed to get the details.

- 8. **Planning -** Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.
- a) Application PA/2019/1607 Planning permission to erect 88 dwellings with associated roads, drainage service infrastructure and public open space (including demolition of existing agricultural buildings) Land South of Silica Lodge Garden Centre, Scotter Road South, Scunthorpe.

**IT WAS RESOLVED** to express concerns regarding traffic generation and highway safety issues.

2019/20 - 08 9. **Correspondence** - circulated list and items received too late for circulation. VANL – training course diary Rural Services Network – information North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings

## 11. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING – No matters requested. Precept Taxi Voucher Scheme.

## 12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 14th January 2020 at 6pm.